DN/00220/25 - 4a - Valid - ISAAC SPITERI - on behalf of JBA Periti - 21/02/2025

To: JBA Periti
Fr Martin Coleiro OFM

Dear Sir/Madam,

Notification Number:
Location:
Proposal:

Date: 20 February 2025
Our Ref: DN 00220/25
Perit Ref: J1240

DN 00220/25

Trig Dun Pawl Vella, Sliema

Removal of hardstone paving blocks, formation of stormwater
management cistern and reinstatement of original paving
blocks.

Development Planning Act, 2016

Request For SCH Clearance

We refer to your development notification, received on 18 February 2025.

Please note that the application cannot be considered through the DNO unless you obtain SCH

clearance. To facilitate this process, the SCH is being copied in this correspondence.

Clearance is to be submitted by 28 May 2025. In the event that such clearance is not submitted in
time, the application will be set as invalid and a separate request would need to be submitted if/when
SCH clearance is forthcoming (unless you opt to apply for planning permission). If you opt to submit
a separate application for planning permission it would be appreciated if you could submit

correspondence in this DN request notifying us of your intentions.

Yours faithfully,

Albert Vella
for Executive Chairperson

cc. Superintendence of Cultural Heritage
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